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MEMORANDUM
HILED IN OFFICE
TO: COURT ADMINISTRATOR '
N @\/

FROM: ( Qw NOAH ABRAMS u LK fUr ERIOR 5.

Assistant District Attorney (i ATHAM COUNTY. B4
SUBJECT: DISMISSED CHARGES

DEFENDANT: FABIAN KEITH NOTTO (4 93

DA CASE: 13CHMO03983 -

(L (4-¢

DIN: X0033579 1 M

The District Attorney did not present the following offense(s) to the Grand Jury in the
bill of indictment and/or in the accusation:

OFFENSE WARRANT/CITATION # CASE MANAGEMENT #

FAILURE TO DRIVE IN LANE (CITATION 3492731) AB 73880

WARNING! This Is Not Authorization to Release Defendant. Other charges arising from
the same transaction were true billed by the Grand Jury on 12/23/13 .

Please dismiss the associated arrest warrant(s) and/or citation(s) upon the return of an
indictment (or no bill) or upon the sentencing on an accusation.

This warrant(s)/citation(s) should be filed with the warrant(s)/citation(s) supporting the
charge(s) in the indictment/accusation.

The OBTS should reflect a dismissal of this charge(s) upon disposition of the
indictment/accusation.
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Copy to Chatham County Detention Center on applicable cases
FAXED: by:

STy AWE A 14 Y 9
et ol ‘né‘ﬂ" e Homn '«‘j,_;‘&ﬁ;’";_ Voo ?{’ﬂz{;



